
Mike Kuo 

To: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: RE: 回信： RE: TATUNG CO., FCC ID: BJM-TTABB12DBG, Assessment NO.: AN05T4834, Notice#1-from Lucy

6/10/2005

-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 9:12 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: TATUNG CO., FCC ID: BJM-TTABB12DBG, Assessment NO.: AN05T4834, 
Notice#1 
 
 
Question#1: Page 3 of antenna spec. indicated the PCB antenna gain is 
0.9dBi which doesn't agree with 0.38dBi shown on the test report. Please 
correct.  
Ans: Please refer the revised antenna spec. as attachmet.  
 
 
Question#2: According to the test procedure, the setting of VBW for 
measuing average bandedge test shall be 10Hz, but page 22 of 802.11b 
mode's bandedge test at the high channel indicated the setting of VBW is 
30Hz. Please re-do the test to demonstrate the compliance.  
Ans: The test rpt had been revised, please refer the attachment.  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lucy 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 


